

From: John Witt

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 25, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0204-EX-RR-2012

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari,

No coordination was done for Station Location (2) MOBILE: Cazenovia (ONONDAGA), NY, within 1 km, centered around NL 42-52-36; WL 75-55-27, because there are no plans to use that facility with this license request.

The FAA coordination provided with the renewal is only for Station Location (1) MOBILE: Syracuse (ONONDAGA), NY, within 1 km, centered around NL 43-06-43; WL 76-11-18.

Please remove the Cazenovia station location from KA2XBN in the renewal request, or contact me if a modification is needed.

Sorry for any inconvenience that this confusion may have caused.

Sincerely,

Leon Tseng
leon.tseng@lmco.com
(315) 456-4399

John Witt
john.witt@lmco.com
(315) 456-3003